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Hugh Williams 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

David Fenton i .................... ~-~~. .................... 

14 August 2008 13:19 

Hugh Williams 

Subject: BBC Details 

Hugh, good to talk to you. 
Please add me to your mailing list re: Gosport War Memorial Hospital inquests, 
and let me know what if anything comes of today’s meeting. 

My contact details are as follows: 
David Fenton, 
Health Correspondent, 
BBC South. 

M 0 b il~-~-~-~-7--~,--i 
office:L_~_ _0.... _~_...e.__...~. _.j 

Email as above.. 

Thanks, 

David. co- -e A 
http://www.bbc.co.uk 
This e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may contain personal views which are not the 
views of the BBC unless specifically stated. 
If you have received it in error, please delete it from your system. 
Do not use, copy or disclose the information in any way nor act in reliance on it and notify the 
sender immediately. 
Please note that the BBC monitors e-mails sent or received. 
Further communication will signify your consent to this. 
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